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To: tpbpd/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND

Cc:
Markie Wing Leuk AU/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND, Johnny Chung Yin 
LAM/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND

Bcc:

Subject:
Fw: Planning Application (No. A/NE-TKLN/74) for Radio Base Station in Lin Ma Hang Border 
Road (further information)

File Ref:
From: William Shu Tai WONG/PLAND/HKSARG - Thursday 23/11/2023 11:00

History: This message has been forwarded.

From: "Kelly Lo" <kellylo@hk.chinamobile.com>
To: "wstwong@pland.gov.hk" <wstwong@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 23/11/2023 10:57
Subject: Re: Planning Application (No. A/NE-TKLN/74) for Radio Base Station in Lin Ma Hang Border 

Road (further information)

Dear William,

Please find the further information being updated in the revised pages as attached for your handling.

Thanks and regards,

Kelly Lo 
Project Manager | Site Acquisition & Management 
China Mobile Hong Kong Company Limited 
Level 20, Tower 1, Kowloon Commerce Centre, 51 Kwai Cheong Road, New Territories, Hong Kong 
M: +852 92046396 | T: +852 29458456 | E: kellylo@hk.chinamobile.com 
www.hk.chinamobile.com 

From: "Kelly Lo"<kellylo@hk.chinamobile.com>
Date:  Thu, Nov 23, 2023, 10:34 AM
Subject:  Re: Planning Application (No. A/NE-TKLN/74) for Radio Base Station in Lin Ma 
Hang Border Road (Replaced pages)
To: "wstwong@pland.gov.hk"<wstwong@pland.gov.hk>
Dear William,

P.11 is further revised, please check.

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
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